
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, February 6, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the January 5, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Review and action regarding On Call and Call Back at Public Works 
 

5 Review and possible action regarding Police Department Sergeant and Lieutenant 
Compensation  

 

6 Review and possible action regarding Police Department Sergeants back pay request 
 

7 Review and action regarding proposed update of Utilities Finance Manager position 
description 

 

8 Review and action regarding proposed updated position descriptions for Utilities Wastewater 
Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified 
Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator/Laboratory 
Technician, and Wastewater Systems Supervisor 

 

9 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy - Department Head  
 

10 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy – Other 
 

11 Discussion regarding retirement of full time vs part time employees with respect to accrued 
sick leave 

 

12 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 

13 Adjournment 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, February 6, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the January 5, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Review and action regarding On Call and Call Back at Public Works 
 


5 Review and possible action regarding Police Department Sergeant and Lieutenant 
Compensation  


 


6 Review and possible action regarding Police Department Sergeants back pay request 
 


7 Review and action regarding proposed update of Utilities Finance Manager position 
description 


 


8 Review and action regarding proposed updated position descriptions for Utilities Wastewater 
Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified 
Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator/Laboratory 
Technician, and Wastewater Systems Supervisor 


 


9 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy - Department Head  
 


10 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy – Other 
 


11 Discussion regarding retirement of full time vs part time employees with respect to accrued 
sick leave 


 


12 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 


13 Adjournment 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Thursday, January 5, 2017 @ 6:05pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders: Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Donna Olson (ex-officio), Director 
Gillingham. Majewski excused. 
 
Others in attendance:  
  


CALL TO ORDER:  O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:05pm.  
 


Approval of the Minutes of the December 15, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. 
Motion by Lawrence, second by Boersma, Approved 3-0 


Communications 
Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update: Jamin Friedl was hired for Utilities 
Department Finance Manager and will start on January 23rd. All three openings at the Senior 
Center have been filled. There will be one more opening when Jean Truss gives her formal 
resignation which is expected in January/February.  Desi Weum was hired to replace Kelli Krcma 
in the Planning Department. We are recruiting for two positions and at this time have received 2 
applications for the IT/Media Services Information Technology Director position and 4 
applications for the Public Works Mechanic position. Tonight we will be discussing the recent 
resignation of Laurie Sullivan as Finance Director. 1095C’s are due at the end of January. 
Benefits enrollment is done and the final spreadsheet is being sent to Finance for entry into 
BS&A. The Library board will meet to decide on whether to move 2 of the Library employees to 
minimum at a cost of $700 and $200 to move the subs. Meeting held with Utilities employees 
who stated they do not understand if they are doing the same jobs what is the reason for 
different pay rate. The IT position is a cross of three positions, the PAQ is good but the 
description is not current. We will send it to Springsted. 
 
Review and action regarding Finance Director position description 


Mayor Olson stated that Director Sullivan is leaving and that her final day is 1/20/17. O’Connor 


read from an email received by him from Tim Swadley stating that he believes quite a few of the 


City Council members believe that the position should be split into two,  Finance and Economic 


Development. Director Gillingham stated that Economic Development is just a part of her 


position and that there is no split of wage for two positions. She further stated that the Finance 


Director position was found to be in range which is $81,000-$122,000. For that skill set we will 


need to hire at the $100,000 range. She then stated that Mayor Olson wanted the position 


posted immediately but that we will not likely have hired someone before Director Sullivan 


leaves the position. Director Gillingham stated that BS&A was contacted and they would be 


helping to get payroll done along with the Deputy Clerk, Kelli Krcma. Mayor Olson stated that 


Debbie Blaney would be absent starting the next day (January 6, 2017) and that with Laurie 


leaving, Debbie absent for up to six weeks, Lisa Aide, the Deputy Treasurer had made a list of 


things she needs to learn. Director Gillingham stated that they were in discussions with Carla 


from Baker Tilly to possibly have someone from Baker Tilly assist with projects as well as day to 


day duties. She also stated that BS&A will remote in to work with Kelli with payroll and City 


Clerk, Lana Kropf, is good with AP and should be able to handle that. With Debbie gone 


however, Lisa will be doing both positions. O’Connor asked if Baker Tilly would be full time (40 


hours per week)? Mayor Olson stated that it was still being worked out and would be an interim 


solution. Lawrence asked who would fill Director Sullivan’s functions. Mayor Olson stated that 


Lisa and Lana can sign checks. She further stated that Director Sullivan is making a list of her 







duties and a calendar of dates they are done. Mayor Olson stated that she believes the position 


should be posted as is and be changed if changes were indeed needed. Director Gillingham 


concurred. Lawrence asked if according to the survey done when the re-org took place if the 


Clerk should be reporting to the Finance Director. Director Gillingham stated that she had 


looked at the study and could not find the reasoning. She further stated that it could be changed 


at any time as there is nothing (including wages) that is tied to who the Clerk reports to. Director 


Gillingham stated that during the interview process for Finance Director the candidate would be 


informed that some of those duties may be changed or removed. Lawrence asked Director 


Gillingham to talk about the hiring policy. Director Gillingham read the portions that applied. 


Lawrence asked if there shouldn’t be a contract for Director positions. To which several people 


objected stating it would like be impossible to hire if there was a contract attached to the 


position. Director Gillingham stated that the Work Rules should be looked at to possible add 


“length of time” before leaving. O’Connor stated that this subject should be discussed in the 


future. Boersma stated that Director Sullivan was a benefit to the City for a number of years, 


that we could have used more notice of her leaving, but that we were lucky to have her. 


Lawrence asked if there would be an exit interview and will he be privy to the notes form that 


meeting. He stated he would like to know if there are things we could have or can do in the 


future to prevent good employees from leaving. O’Connor stated that he believes exit 


interviews to be useless. The person leaving will either usually dump on someone or suggest 


changes that can’t be made. Director Gillingham stated that exit interviews can sometimes be 


beneficial. Mayor Olson stated that anyone hired for the Finance Director position will have to 


be involved in Economic Development because it cannot be stripped out of the job. Lawrence 


asked Director Gillingham what she thought about the position description. She replied that she 


believes it to be an accurate description and would like to move forward.  


Motion to post with current position description as is by Lawrence, second by Boersma, Approved 3-0 


Future Agenda Items 
O’Conner stated that the following should be added to future agenda items: Springsted phase III; pay for 
performance; contracted employees vs Work Rule changes 
 


 


 
ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by O’Connor, All in Favor (3-0). Meeting adjourned at 6:50pm. 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Basic Certified Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015January 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Basic Certified Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Basic (general 


and a minimum of one subclass) or Collection System Certification. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the Wisconsin DNR Wastewater Treatment 


Plant Operator – Basic or Collection System certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 







Basic Certified Wastewater Operator 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


  







Basic Certified Wastewater Operator 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Basic Certified Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: January 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Basic Certified Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Basic (general 


and a minimum of one subclass) or Collection System Certification. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the Wisconsin DNR Wastewater Treatment 


Plant Operator – Basic or Collection System certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 







Basic Certified Wastewater Operator 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015January, 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary  sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Obtain and prepare samples, and perform laboratory activities including sample testing and calculations for 


BOD, suspended solids, pH levels, volatile solids, phosphorous, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, 


etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assist with water and electric operations as required. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater 


Treatment Plant Operator - Advanced certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities, and four 


to six years wastewater operator experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced 


certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator - Advanced certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.  


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  January, 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Obtain and prepare samples, and perform laboratory activities including sample testing and calculations for 


BOD, suspended solids, pH levels, volatile solids, phosphorous, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, 


etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assist with water and electric operations as required. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, and four to six years wastewater operator experience.   


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced 


certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator - Advanced certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.  


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / 


Laboratory Technician 
Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: January 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to obtain, prepare, and test wastewater treatment samples in a laboratory environment, 


and to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer collection system for the City of 


Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Obtains and prepares samples for a variety of required tests to determine efficiency of plant operations.  


Sampling includes biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), suspended solids, pH levels, phosphorous, ammonia, 


industrial effluents, sludge, glucose glutamic acid, fecal coliform etc.  Prepare graphs, charts, and reports from 


sample data.  Enter data into various computer systems. 


 Prepares microscope slides to observe and identify microorganisms.  Calculates mean cell residence time and 


sludge age.  Monitors industry loadings.  Decides plant operations and calculates amount of chemical additives 


according to test results. 


 Prepares and orders chemicals and other supplies used in laboratory tests.  Maintains, calibrates, and repairs 


testing equipment, and/or arranges for outside services to do the same.  Changes BOD probe membranes. 


 Maintains knowledge regarding testing requirements for wastewater treatment facilities.  Cleans and maintains 


lab equipment.  Prepares and sends EPA samples. 


 Checks wastewater facility operations and flows.  Measures primary tank and clarifiers sludge depths.  Monitors 


oxygen levels of aeration tanks. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance tasks on pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders 


as assigned. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System.  


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as needed 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, and four to six years wastewater operator experience. 


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator - Advanced 


certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities  


 Successful completion of Wisconsin DNR Advanced Laboratory exam. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator – Advanced certification, 


including laboratory education credits. 


 Ability to pass triennial Wisconsin DNR laboratory audit and annual proficiency testing. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as DNR wastewater permit; sample reports; 


lab notes and reports; DNR audits and reports; engineers’ plans, specifications, and reports; flow charts, graphs, 


and charts; equipment, software, and operational control manuals and guidelines; soil sample reports; weather 


reports; maps; lab certification documents; procedures; and guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to understand and apply algebraic and trigonometric formulas, as well as calculate percentages, 


fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships. 


 Ability to interpret inferential statistical reports and/or formulation and equation data. 


 Ability to interpret and create basic descriptive statistical reports. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer; all lab instruments such as balance scale, muffle furnace, BOD meter, spectrophotometer, gravity oven, 


BOD incubator, samplers, sterilizer, centrifuge, and microscope; voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools. 


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment, computer keyboard use, and testing wastewater samples. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some 


combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing 


and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients.   


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / 


Laboratory Technician 
Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: June, 2015January 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to obtain, prepare, and test wastewater treatment samples in a laboratory environment, 


and to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer collection system for the City of 


Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Obtains and prepares samples for a variety of required tests to determine efficiency of plant operations.  


Sampling includes biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), suspended solids, pH levels, phosphorous, ammonia, 


industrial effluents, sludge, glucose glutamic acid, fecal coliform etc.  Prepare graphs, charts, and reports from 


sample data.  Enter data into various computer systems. 


 Prepares microscope slides to observe and identify microorganisms.  Calculates mean cell residence time and 


sludge age.  Monitors industry loadings.  Decides plant operations and calculates amount of chemical additives 


according to test results. 


 Prepares and orders chemicals and other supplies used in laboratory tests.  Maintains, calibrates, and repairs 


testing equipment, and/or arranges for outside services to do the same.  Changes BOD probe membranes. 


 Maintains knowledge regarding testing requirements for wastewater treatment facilities.  Cleans and maintains 


lab equipment.  Prepares and sends EPA samples. 


 Checks wastewater facility operations and flows.  Measures primary tank and clarifiers sludge depths.  Monitors 


oxygen levels of aeration tanks. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance tasks on pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders 


as assigned. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System.  


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as needed 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, and four to six years wastewater operator experience. 


 , with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator - Advanced 


certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities, and four to six years wastewater operator 


experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and 


abilities.  


 Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced certifications required in General and Laboratory.Successful 


completion of Wisconsin DNR Advanced Laboratory exam. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator – Advanced certification, 


including laboratory education credits. 


 Ability to pass triennial Wisconsin DNR laboratory audit and annual proficiency testing. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as DNR wastewater permit; sample reports; 


lab notes and reports; DNR audits and reports; engineers’ plans, specifications, and reports; flow charts, graphs, 


and charts; equipment, software, and operational control manuals and guidelines; soil sample reports; weather 


reports; maps; lab certification documents; procedures; and guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to understand and apply algebraic and trigonometric formulas, as well as calculate percentages, 


fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships. 


 Ability to interpret inferential statistical reports and/or formulation and equation data. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


 Ability to interpret and create basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer; all lab instruments such as balance scale, muffle furnace, BOD meter, spectrophotometer, gravity oven, 


BOD incubator, samplers, sterilizer, centrifuge, and microscope; voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools. 


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment, computer keyboard use, and testing wastewater samples. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some 


combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing 


and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients.   


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








 
City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater System Supervisor Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: October, 2014January 2017 Reports To: Utilities Director 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 
Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the Stoughton Utilities wastewater treatment facilities 


and sanitary sewer collection system operations and activities. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this classification.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties 


may be required and assigned. 


 Supervises and directs the daily operations of the wastewater treatment plant and collection system; oversees and 


monitors the wastewater treatment process; ensures compliance with WPDES permit and other requirements. 


 Assists in the preparation and monitors annual budget. 


 Directs the operation of laboratory operations. 


 Supervises and directs the activities of wastewater personnel; conducts performance evaluations. 


 Directs the operation and maintenance of the wastewater treatment facility liquid and solids handling facilities and 


sewage collection system; conducts emergency repairs as required. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective action 


in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Maintains contacts with vendors; prepares proposal requests; receives and evaluates proposals; prepares purchase orders 


and acquires materials as required. 


 Maintains material inventory; receives packing slips; places new material into stock; enters data into computerized 


inventory program. 


 Assigns work orders, maintains records, and prepares reports as required. 


 Monitors industry loadings and bills industrial surcharges. 


 Prepares annual reports, compliance maintenance annual reports, land application of biosolids annual reports, monthly 


discharge report, annual mercury reports, annual air emissions report, along with other Wisconsin DNR reports and 


EPA reports. 


 Program administrator for all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Ensures that all safety standards are met and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Develops emergency response programs for sanitary sewer system CMOM. 


 Recommends and implements new methods in the collection system and the wastewater treatment facilities. 


 Televises, cleans and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Operates wastewater/water SCADA system. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 







Wastewater System Supervisor 


 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School graduate diploma or equivalent, with technical training in wastewater treatment, and ten or more years 


wastewater treatment operator experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 , and required WDNR Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wwastewater Ttreatment Plant facilities 


Ooperator - Aadvanced certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Ffacilities. 


   Successful completion of Wisconsin DNR Advanced Laboratory exam. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator – Advanced certification. 


 Commercial dDriver’s lLicense with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


• Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including maintenance records, blueprints, lab records and 


reports, operations reports, plant operation and maintenance manuals, engineering reports, training manuals, State 


statutes and other regulations, permit requirements, etc. 


• Ability to prepare a variety of documents including operation and lab reports, activity reports, letters and other 


correspondence, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


• Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


• Ability to use and interpret civil and hydraulic engineering, mechanics, electrical, and basic chemistry and biology 


terminology. 


• Ability to communicate effectively with wastewater treatment plant and other Utility and City personnel, consultants, 


vendors, customers, and others verbally and in writing. 


Mathematical Ability 


• Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and decimals; 


may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, directing, 


planning, coordinating, and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles for 


developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the direction, 


control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate and maintain wastewater treatment facilities equipment including endloader, backhoe, sewer cleaning 


machine, dump truck, sanitary sewer televising equipment, etc. 


• Ability to make use of a variety of mechanic’s, carpentry, and electrical tools and equipment, including power tools. 


• Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 


• Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, telephone, etc. 


• Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 100 pounds. 


• Ability to climb and balance carrying heavy objects. 







Wastewater System Supervisor 


 
Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others. 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work effectively in an office environment. 


• Ability to work effectively with frequent exposure to temperature variations, strong odors, toxic gas and other agents, 


machinery noise, and wetness. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








 
City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater System Supervisor Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: January 2017 Reports To: Utilities Director 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 
Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the Stoughton Utilities wastewater treatment facilities 


and sanitary sewer collection system operations and activities. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this classification.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties 


may be required and assigned. 


 Supervises and directs the daily operations of the wastewater treatment plant and collection system; oversees and 


monitors the wastewater treatment process; ensures compliance with WPDES permit and other requirements. 


 Assists in the preparation and monitors annual budget. 


 Directs the operation of laboratory operations. 


 Supervises and directs the activities of wastewater personnel; conducts performance evaluations. 


 Directs the operation and maintenance of the wastewater treatment facility liquid and solids handling facilities and 


sewage collection system; conducts emergency repairs as required. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective action 


in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Maintains contacts with vendors; prepares proposal requests; receives and evaluates proposals; prepares purchase orders 


and acquires materials as required. 


 Maintains material inventory; receives packing slips; places new material into stock; enters data into computerized 


inventory program. 


 Assigns work orders, maintains records, and prepares reports as required. 


 Monitors industry loadings and bills industrial surcharges. 


 Prepares annual reports, compliance maintenance annual reports, land application of biosolids annual reports, monthly 


discharge report, annual mercury reports, annual air emissions report, along with other Wisconsin DNR reports and 


EPA reports. 


 Program administrator for all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Ensures that all safety standards are met and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Develops emergency response programs for sanitary sewer system CMOM. 


 Recommends and implements new methods in the collection system and the wastewater treatment facilities. 


 Televises, cleans and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Operates wastewater/water SCADA system. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 







Wastewater System Supervisor 


 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, technical training in wastewater treatment, and ten or more years wastewater 


operator experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and 


abilities. 


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator - Advanced certification for 


the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities. 


 Successful completion of Wisconsin DNR Advanced Laboratory exam. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator – Advanced certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


• Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including maintenance records, blueprints, lab records and 


reports, operations reports, plant operation and maintenance manuals, engineering reports, training manuals, State 


statutes and other regulations, permit requirements, etc. 


• Ability to prepare a variety of documents including operation and lab reports, activity reports, letters and other 


correspondence, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


• Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


• Ability to use and interpret civil and hydraulic engineering, mechanics, electrical, and basic chemistry and biology 


terminology. 


• Ability to communicate effectively with wastewater treatment plant and other Utility and City personnel, consultants, 


vendors, customers, and others verbally and in writing. 


Mathematical Ability 


• Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and decimals; 


may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, directing, 


planning, coordinating, and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles for 


developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the direction, 


control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate and maintain wastewater treatment facilities equipment including endloader, backhoe, sewer cleaning 


machine, dump truck, sanitary sewer televising equipment, etc. 


• Ability to make use of a variety of mechanic’s, carpentry, and electrical tools and equipment, including power tools. 


• Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 


• Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, telephone, etc. 


• Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 100 pounds. 


• Ability to climb and balance carrying heavy objects. 







Wastewater System Supervisor 


 
Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others. 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work effectively in an office environment. 


• Ability to work effectively with frequent exposure to temperature variations, strong odors, toxic gas and other agents, 


machinery noise, and wetness. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 









































Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Retiring Employees: 


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (with 60 days of 
last day paid) for retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which 
annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 
days (at the time of their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit 
times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement). 


Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid out as a lump sum payment upon 
death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five (45) days shall be applied against 
the 130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued sick days will be 
transferred to a Retiree Health Savings Plan. 


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave. 
*amended 9-3-13* 


Sworn Police Officers : Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Retiring Employee. Except as 


provided in b), all full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply 


(within 60 days of last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin 


Retirement System, which annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their 


sick leave credits up to one thousand two hundred fifty (1250) hours (at the time of 


their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly 


rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement) and transferred to a Retiree 


Health Reimbursement Plan. Any amount of sick leave credits in excess of one 


thousand two hundred fifty (1250) hours shall be converted to a monetary value at the 


rate of fifty percent (50%), which amount shall also be transferred to a Retiree Health 


Reimbursement Plan. There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave. 


 


Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Surviving Spouse 


In the event that an employee dies during the course of his employment and is survived 
by a spouse, their accrued sick leave credits, up to 130 days, at the time of death, shall 
be converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay 
received immediately prior to death) which shall be available toward the payment of 
health insurance premiums for the surviving spouse. In the event that the retired 
employee shall precede his spouse in death and there remains at that time to his credit 
a balance, such balance shall be used to purchase health insurance for the surviving 
spouse so long as the spouse is alive and there remains a balance in the fund, 
or,should the spouse not elect to continue his/her coverage, paid monthly to the spouse 
in an amount equal to the applicable monthly health insurance premium 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


 


February 2, 2017 


 


To:   Personnel Committee 


 Alderpersons: O’Connor, Lawrence, Boersma, Majewski and  


 Mayor Olson 


 


Re: On-call change request 


 


In 2016, Mayor Olson approved changing the Utilities Employee 


on-call policy from 12 hours back to 14 hours for the work week 


and call back pay from one hour to two hours.  The original 


change from 14 to 12 hours and 2 to 1 hours was due to the 


removal of the union and cutbacks.    


 


This memo is requesting the same compensation change for on-


call and call-back for the Public Works Employees which is the 


other department that is affected by call back pay and on-call.   


 


Below is the policy from the Work Rules:   


 
On-Call  
On-Call is defined as that period Friday through Thursday, including any 
hours after normal workday hours plus Saturday, all day Sunday, and any 







City recognized holidays that occur during the week. In case of an 
emergency, an employee on on-call status is required to be in close 
proximity of their pager or paging system throughout the workweek 
including the scheduled workday, and will remain within the appropriate 
range of the pager system and must respond without delay. The pager 
and/or paging equipment shall be returned to the supervisor on Friday and 
shall be reassigned by the supervisor to the employee to serve on on-call 
by the end of the normal workday on Friday. In the event that Friday or 
Thursday and Friday are official holidays, the pager shall be returned to the 
supervisor on the workday preceding the holiday and shall be assigned at 
the supervisor’s discretion. The number of people to be on on-call will be 
determined by the Department Head.  
Compensatory time credits may be earned at the request of the employee 
and at the approval of the Department Head or designee as follows:  


12 hours for on-call status during the work week;  


-call status on the days the named holidays are observed 
by the City.  
 
On-Call: Paid out on-call time will be in the amount of hours equal to the time 


credits earned as described above. 
 
Call Back Pay: Overtime will be paid for actual hours worked, rounded off 
to the nearest quarter hour, with a 1-hour minimum for non-exempt 
employees.  
When standby or overtime credits are earned, cash payments or compensatory 


time may be granted at the request of the employee and at the approval of the 


Department Head. Compensatory time shall be scheduled and used prior to 


December 31 of the year in which it is earned. 
 






































































































		20170201124149678.pdf

		20170201124220053.pdf

		20170201124240429.pdf






 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    January 10, 2017    


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Description for the Utilities Finance 


Manager 


 


The Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager position description has been updated to reflect 


present Stoughton Utilities operations and the addition of the Stoughton Human Resources 


Department.  Accordingly, the proposed updated position description for the referenced Stoughton 


Utilities position has modified to Utilities Finance Manager.  There is no fiscal impact.   


 


I am requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed updated position 


description for the Utilities Finance Manager and recommend its approval to the Stoughton 


Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council. 


 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Amy Jo Gillingham 


 Stoughton Human Resources and Risk Management Director 


 


 Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities 


Title: Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  JuneJanuary, 20174 Reports To: Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Purpose of Position 
The purpose of this position is to be accountable for the overall planning, organizing, controlling, and directing 


of the financial activities of the Utility, including coordination of all customer and general accounting functions 


and information processing, and perform critical accounting and fiscal management functions in accordance 


with Stoughton Utilities goals and objectives. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Direct the operation of a central accounting system in a manner consistent with established and accepted 


Utility accounting principles and practices, and in sufficient detail to produce accurate cost, financial and 


statistical data for both management and statutory requirements. 


 Implement and maintain a proper set of internal controls. 


 Administers the purchase card program.  Reviews all credit transactions for accuracy, proper account 


coding, and adequacy of supporting documentation. 


 Directs treasury management operations, online banking, and fraud protection programs. 


 Manages relationships with treasury management and investment service providers.  Reviews service fees, 


negotiates and develops contracts with service providers. 


 Develop investment and borrowing strategies, optimize utility investments, and provides monthly reports. 


 Do internal auditing and produce and cause a complete financial statement certified audit by a third party 


CPA firm. 


 Develops financial systems, policies, and procedures to ensure effective, efficient, and secure fiscal 


management. 


 Prepares and interprets financial statements, cost reports, and statements of receipts and expenditures at 


regular intervals for use by the Utilities Director and Utilities Operations Superintendent, and Utilities 


Committee. 


 Compile statements of current operating and capital expenditures for use by the Utilities Director in 


preparing budget estimates. 


 Directs the preparation of the annual Utilities budget, including advising the Utilities Director, Utilities 


Operations Superintendent, Utilities Committee, and Utilities division supervisors in the review of 


estimates and the preparation of individual budget requests. 


 Initiates proactively, or participates collaboratively, with department efforts to streamline financial 


operations, increase operational efficiency and effectiveness, and address financial issues and opportunities 


of current concern. 


 Prepares work order processing including time, material, and equipment allocations, work order closing, 


and asset retirements, and provides support for direct billing. 







Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


 


 Directs the preparation of monthly general ledger account reconciliations. 


 Audits the receipts and disbursement of Commitment to Community funds to ensure regulatory compliance. 


 Analyzes Utilities debt structure and prepares recommendations to the Utilities Director and Utilities 


Committee regarding debt management and restructuring. 


 Participates in rating agency calls and handles continuing disclosure requirements. 


 Research grant funding opportunities for utility divisions and customers, prepare grant applications and 


maintain post-compliance monitoring and reporting. 


 Provides support for the supervision of daily accounting and billing operations and staff. 


 Fosters integrity, professionalism, and a team environment. 


 Instruct office and field personnel in standard procedures, regulations, and internal controls.  Reviews work 


performed for accuracy and effectiveness. 


 Assist with the audit of the readings and billing of customer bills and refunds on finals, and monthly bills, 


when required. 


 Direct preparation of employee payroll, tax withholding payments, periodic reporting, maintenance of 


adequate personnel records, and the administration of the employee benefits program with the City of 


Stoughton Director of Human Resources & Risk Management Clerk/Personnel Director. 


 Participate in required City of Stoughton Common Council meetings, as well as required meetings of the  


Utilities Committee, Finance Committee, and Personnel Committees, and Common Council meetings. 


 Assist with development and implementation of a public information program and public events to promote 


a positive Utility environment in the City and service territory. 


 Assists Utilities Management Team with  personnel management functions including recruitment and 


performance evaluation. 


 Coordinates funding through the WI DNR Environmental Improvement Fund. 


 Determines the necessity for and prepares rate applications for the Utilities Committee and the Public 


Service Commission. 


 Prepares annual reports to the Public Service Commission. 


 Provides back up to account clerk, information systems/customer services technician; billing coordinator 


and consumer services specialist. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities Safety Programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Acts as a backup for duties assigned to the Accountant II position. 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


 Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, Accounting, or Ffinancial Mmanagement.  Preference for a 


Certified Public Accountant.  Minimum of ten years of management or project management related to 


financial/accounting operations, preferably in the utility environment. 







Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


 


 A valid motor vehicle operator’s license. 


 Significant knowledge of generally accepted financial management and accounting principles and practices, 


including the ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of accounting and fiscal issues 


from both long-term and daily operational perspectives. 


 Significant knowledge of computer hardware and software used in the Utility environment, including 


experience with automated accounting, financial, and billing systems.  Familiarity with Microsoft 


Dynamics SL, and an aAdvanced user of Microsoft Office applications (Word, Excel, Access, and 


PowerPoint) preferred. 


 Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding utility systems and accounting 


requirements. 


 Proven success and experience in teambuilding and collaboration and experience with effective 


supervisory/management and human resource principles and techniques. 


 Understanding of effective customer service principles and techniques. 


 Comprehensive knowledge of electric, wastewater and water systems. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Requires the ability to perform complex data analysis including the ability to analyze and interpret an 


extensive variety of technical information and governmental regulations. audit, deduce, assess, conclude 


and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to define 


consequences and develop alternatives. 


 Ability to define problems collects data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.  Good decision-making and 


problem solving skills. 


 Ability to promote teambuilding and maintaining good working relationships within the Utility and other 


City Departments. 


 Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with contractors, community members, elected 


officials, and regulatory staff. 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability 


to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference, descriptive, advisory and/or design data and 


information such as financial statements, billing reports, reports, ledgers, journals, summaries, rate 


applications, budgets, manuals/texts, codes, accounting systems, procedures and non-routine 


correspondence. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent and all 


Utility personnel, other City departments, Utilities Committee, elected officials, auditors, technical support 


contractors, and the public verbally and in written form. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles 


of descriptive statistics. 


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data. 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 







Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.   


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles for developing approaches and 


techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 


the direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


Physical Requirements 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver, and/or provide simple but continuous adjustment on equipment, 


machinery, and tools such as a computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 


 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing coordinated movements such 


typing. 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve 


some lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling of objects weighing five to ten pounds. 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 


shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal 


and poses little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities 


Title: Utilities Finance Manager Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  January, 2017 Reports To: Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Purpose of Position 
The purpose of this position is to be accountable for the overall planning, organizing, controlling, and directing 


of the financial activities of the Utility, including coordination of all general accounting functions and 


information processing, and perform critical accounting and fiscal management functions in accordance with 


Stoughton Utilities goals and objectives. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Direct the operation of a central accounting system in a manner consistent with established and accepted 


Utility accounting principles and practices, and in sufficient detail to produce accurate cost, financial and 


statistical data for both management and statutory requirements. 


 Implement and maintain a proper set of internal controls. 


 Administers the purchase card program.  Reviews all credit transactions for accuracy, proper account 


coding, and adequacy of supporting documentation. 


 Directs treasury management operations, online banking, and fraud protection programs. 


 Manages relationships with treasury management and investment service providers.  Reviews service fees, 


negotiates and develops contracts with service providers. 


 Develop investment and borrowing strategies, optimize utility investments, and provides monthly reports. 


 Do internal auditing and produce and cause a complete financial statement certified audit by a third party 


CPA firm. 


 Develops financial systems, policies, and procedures to ensure effective, efficient, and secure fiscal 


management. 


 Prepares and interprets financial statements, cost reports, and statements of receipts and expenditures at 


regular intervals for use by the Utilities Director, and Utilities Committee. 


 Compile statements of current operating and capital expenditures for use by the Utilities Director in 


preparing budget estimates. 


 Directs the preparation of the annual Utilities budget, including advising the Utilities Director, Utilities 


Committee, and Utilities division supervisors in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual 


budget requests. 


 Initiates proactively, or participates collaboratively, with department efforts to streamline financial 


operations, increase operational efficiency and effectiveness, and address financial issues and opportunities 


of current concern. 


 Prepares work order processing including time, material, and equipment allocations, work order closing, 


and asset retirements, and provides support for direct billing. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


 Directs the preparation of monthly general ledger account reconciliations. 


 Audits the receipts and disbursement of Commitment to Community funds to ensure regulatory compliance. 


 Analyzes Utilities debt structure and prepares recommendations to the Utilities Director and Utilities 


Committee regarding debt management and restructuring. 


 Participates in rating agency calls and handles continuing disclosure requirements. 


 Research grant funding opportunities for utility divisions and customers, prepare grant applications and 


maintain post-compliance monitoring and reporting. 


 Instruct office and field personnel in standard procedures, regulations, and internal controls.  Reviews work 


performed for accuracy and effectiveness. 


 Assist with the audit of the readings and billing of customer bills and refunds on finals, and monthly bills, 


when required. 


 Direct preparation of employee payroll, tax withholding payments, periodic reporting, maintenance of 


adequate personnel records, and the administration of the employee benefits program with the City of 


Stoughton Director of Human Resources & Risk Management. 


 Participate in required City of Stoughton Common Council meetings, as well as required meetings of the  


Utilities, Finance, and Personnel Committees. 


 Assist with development and implementation of a public information program and public events to promote 


a positive Utility environment in the City and service territory. 


 Coordinates funding through the WI DNR Environmental Improvement Fund. 


 Determines the necessity for and prepares rate applications for the Utilities Committee and the Public 


Service Commission. 


 Prepares annual reports to the Public Service Commission. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities Safety Programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Acts as a backup for duties assigned to the Accountant II position. 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


 Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, Accounting, or Financial Management.  Preference for a 


Certified Public Accountant.  Minimum of ten years of management or project management related to 


financial/accounting operations, preferably in the utility environment. 


 A valid motor vehicle operator’s license. 


 Significant knowledge of generally accepted financial management and accounting principles and practices, 


including the ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of accounting and fiscal issues 


from both long-term and daily operational perspectives. 


 Significant experience with automated accounting, financial, and billing systems.  Familiarity with 


Microsoft Dynamics SL, and an advanced user of Microsoft Office applications (Word, Excel, Access, and 


PowerPoint) preferred. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


 Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding utility systems and accounting 


requirements. 


 Comprehensive knowledge of electric, wastewater and water systems. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Requires the ability to perform complex data analysis including the ability to analyze and interpret an 


extensive variety of technical information and governmental regulations. audit, deduce, assess, conclude 


and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to define 


consequences and develop alternatives. 


 Ability to define problems collects data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.  Good decision-making and 


problem solving skills. 


 Ability to promote teambuilding and maintaining good working relationships within the Utility and other 


City Departments. 


 Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with contractors, community members, elected 


officials, and regulatory staff. 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the 


application of policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference, descriptive, advisory and/or design data and 


information such as financial statements, billing reports, reports, ledgers, journals, summaries, rate 


applications, budgets, manuals/texts, codes, accounting systems, procedures and non-routine 


correspondence. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the Utilities Director and all Utility personnel, other City 


departments, Utilities Committee, elected officials, auditors, technical support contractors, and the public 


verbally and in written form. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles 


of descriptive statistics. 


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data. 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.   


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles for developing approaches and 


techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 


the direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


Physical Requirements 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver, and/or provide simple but continuous adjustment on equipment, 


machinery, and tools such as a computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 


 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing coordinated movements such 


typing. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve 


some lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling of objects weighing five to ten pounds. 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 


shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal 


and poses little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    January 10, 2017    


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Brian G. Erickson 


Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions for Utilities 


Wastewater Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities 


Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified 


Wastewater Operator / Laboratory Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor. 


 


The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has recently changed the requirements 


for state wastewater certification.  Accordingly, the proposed updated position descriptions for the 


referenced five Stoughton Utilities positions have been modified.  There is no fiscal impact.   


 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed updated position 


descriptions for the Utilities Wastewater Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, 


Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater 


Operator / Laboratory Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor and recommend their 


approval to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Amy Jo Gillingham 


 Stoughton Human Resources and Risk Management Director 


 


 Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015January 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to assist with the maintenanceain and operateion of the wastewater treatment facilities 


and sanitary sewer collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three one years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, 


mechanics, or related experience.   


 Valid driver’s license required, with ability to obtain a Ccommercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake 


certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 







Wastewater Operator 


  







Wastewater Operator 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  January 2017 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to assist with the maintenance and operation of the wastewater treatment facilities 


and sanitary sewer collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with one year wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics, 


or related experience.   


 Valid driver’s license required, with ability to obtain a commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake 


certification. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 







Wastewater Operator 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 





